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ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
proceed with caution.


From: Keith Robinson
To: Tim Ghiold
Cc: Joseph Furtado; Nico Carabetta
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: A1364-A - Rye Lake Water Filtration Plant in the Town of Harrison, NY
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:10:41 AM


Tim,
 
They did not provide a duration.  There is a consent decree that says they need to award the job by
sept 2025.   They noted these milestones:
 
Milestones:                  #1 – construction completion (ready for checkout, startup & testing)         by
11/1/28
                                    #2 – substantial completion (commencement of owner responsibility)       by 5/1/29
                                    #3 – final completion (completion of closeout & final payment)                  by 8/1/29
 
 
So figure start November 2025 and complete by May 2029. 
 
Keith Robinson
Project Manager


201 Saw Mill River Road
Yonkers, NY 10701
Cell: (845) 745-3539


 
From: Tim Ghiold <estimating@josephlombardo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 7:35 AM
To: Keith Robinson <krobinson@eccoiii.com>
Cc: Joseph Furtado <joe@josephlombardo.com>; Nico Carabetta <nico@josephlombardo.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: A1364-A - Rye Lake Water Filtration Plant in the Town of Harrison,
NY


 


Good Morning, Keith
Is there a milestone available for this project. or maybe some information on when it will
start and end.
 
Thank You
 


***Please hit reply all when responding to this email***
________________________________________
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Tim Ghiold
Joe Lombardo Plumbing & Heating of Rockland, Inc.
321 Spook Rock Rd., Suite A-109
Suffern, NY 10901
P: 845-357-6537
F: 845-357-8529
E: estimating@josephlombardo.com
Visit us online at www.josephlombardo.com
 
This e-mail message is intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail
and all copies of it.
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Ron Lombardo <ron@josephlombardo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 7:53 AM
To: Keith Robinson <krobinson@eccoiii.com>; Nico Carabetta <nico@josephlombardo.com>
Cc: Karen Panarella <karen@josephlombardo.com>; Joseph Furtado <joe@josephlombardo.com>;
Tim Ghiold <estimating@josephlombardo.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: A1364-A - Rye Lake Water Filtration Plant in the Town of Harrison,
NY


 
WELL BID IT.
 


From: Keith Robinson <krobinson@eccoiii.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 7:41 AM
To: Ron Lombardo <ron@josephlombardo.com>
Cc: Karen Panarella <karen@josephlombardo.com>; Nick Fahmi <nick@josephlombardo.com>
Subject: Request for Quote: A1364-A – Rye Lake Water Filtration Plant in the Town of Harrison, NY


 
Ron,
 
ECCO III is bidding on the above referenced project for the Westchester Joint Water Works



mailto:estimating@josephlombardo.com

http://www.josephlombardo.com/

mailto:ron@josephlombardo.com

mailto:krobinson@eccoiii.com

mailto:nico@josephlombardo.com

mailto:karen@josephlombardo.com

mailto:joe@josephlombardo.com

mailto:estimating@josephlombardo.com

mailto:krobinson@eccoiii.com

mailto:ron@josephlombardo.com

mailto:karen@josephlombardo.com

mailto:nick@josephlombardo.com





Contract A1362-A Rye Lake Water Filtration Plant as a General Contractor. The Contract
bid date is Monday, June 2, 2025. If you are interested in providing a quotation for this project,
please send your quote no later than Thursday, May 29, 2025.
 
The full set of bid documents can be downloaded from this link:
 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1266NX-brXAUmM-RwLcUrXwZemhTH0Ajh?usp=sharing
 
All subcontractors must comply with the United States Davis-Bacon Act, the New York State
Department of Labor’s Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule and Certificate of Contractor
Registration,
Build America, Buy America (BABA), and American Iron and Steel (AIS).  There is a Project
Labor Agreement (PLA) in place for this project.  Union labor is required.
 
20% M/WBE participation is also required. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Keith Robinson
Project Manager


201 Saw Mill River Road
Yonkers, NY 10701
Cell: (845) 745-3539
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